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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 26, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: ROLAND ELLIOT 

FROM: JIM CONNORJ-l.~ 
~-------

Please note the attached calling card received by the President 
in North Carolina and request from the President for an appropriate 
response explained in Dorothy Downton' s memo also attached. 

Please prepare an appropriate letter and return to this office 
for Presidential signature. 

• 

~- ·'-:r 

Digitized from Box C37 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



ARMSTRONG FORD, INC. 
HIGHWAY 64-70 EAST 

:J. <lft[Gut c:/hmj_twn9 
GENERAL SALES MANAGER 

NEW AND USED CARS AND TRUCKS 

BUS. PHONE 328-2222 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 23, 1976 

Trudy, 

Somebody in North Carolina gave this 
card to the President. Please note 
message on back of card. 

The Pre~ident said to find out the 
address and write a letter for him 
to sign. 

Will you please send this to the 
appropriate staff member. 

Dorothy Downton 

• 

HOME PHONE 322-2152 




